August 4, 1998

Energy, Minerals & Natl. Resources Dept.
Hobbs District Office
P.0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88241
Attn: Chris Williams
Dear Chris:
Falcon Creek Resources Inc., requests permission to proceed with the
drilling of the Falcon Creek Resources Inc. Federal "24" Well #6
located in Unit "L" Section 24 720S R38E, Lea County, New Mexico.
Falcon Creek Resources Inc. will be in communication with Mr. Michzel
Moony with Stevens & Tull Inc. to complete necessary paperwork to
transfer properties to Falcon Creek Resources Inc.
Thanks for your cooperation.
Sincerely,
Exploration,lff.
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,Joe T. Janica ,/ -~
[/ Agent for Falcon Creek
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